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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 1:18 PM
To: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: Your Ref: GBE 5662G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 4562C AND GBE 5662G ON 

04/12/2017

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

We hereby confirm acceptance of your offer. Kindly let us have your discharge for our client's 
execution and your cheque made in our favour as soon as possible. 
  
Thank. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746 
 

From: Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@lkkauto.com> 
To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018, 15:23 
Subject: Your Ref: GBE 5662G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 4562C AND GBE 5662G ON 04/12/2017  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Your Ref: GBE 5662G    
Our Ref: CC4/III17023688/Uka3 
  
Dear Susan, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 4562C AND GBE 5662G ON 04/12/2017 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We propose settlement as follows: - 
  
1. Cost of Repair $   1,500.00 
2. Loss of Use(6days x $60.00) $      360.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $          5.35 

TOTAL $   1,865.35 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
  
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole 
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, 
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  


